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By First Class Mail and Electronic Mail

August 19, 2014

Adam Levi, Esq.

Assistant General Counsel

District of Columbia Department of Insurance, Securities, and Banking
810 First Street, N.E. Suite 710

Washington, DC 20002

Re: GHMSI Surplus Review Proceeding: Request for Extension Until September 5, 2014 To
Answer Interrogatories

Dear Mr. Levi:

Pursuant to Paragraph 5 of DISB’s Third Scheduling Order (“Order”), Group Hospitalization and
Medical Services, Inc. (“GHMSI”) respectfully requests an extension of time until September 5, 2014 to
respond to the ”questions/information requests” to GHMSI listed in Exhibit A, Section B to the Order (the
“Requests”). GHMSI seeks this short extension so that it has sufficient time to collect the information
necessary to fully and accurately respond to the Requests.

Additionally, consistent with the Order’s directive in Paragraph 3(d), GHMSI intends to address the
question of attribution in its October 1 submission, rather than in its response to Request 1 listed in Exhibit A
of the Order. Finally, consistent with the Order’s mandate that the responses to the Requests be “concise,”
GHMSI may provide brief responses to Requests 14-15, but reserves its right to fully respond to the issues
raised during the course of these proceedings in its October 17, 2014 rebuttal brief.

Sincerely,

/s/ E. Desmond Hogan
E. Desmond Hogan

Partner
desmond.hogan@hoganlovells.com
D 202-637-5493

cc: Randolph Sergent, Esg.
Skip Myers, Esq.
Stephanie Schmelz, Esq.



